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From: Request@ip-10-170-21-228.ec2.internal

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 1:55 PM

To: foiapa

Subject: Request for Document from Lastinger, George

Mr. George M Lastinger Esquire
100 North Tampa St.

Suite 4100

Tampa, Florida 33602

United States

8132276421
matthew.lastinger@hklaw.com

Request:

COMP_NAME: FOIA Request 18-01962-E

DOC_DATE: 1/16/2018 to 2/5/2018

TYPE: Other (fully describe)

COMMENTS: Please provide FOIA Request 18-01962-E and all related correspondence between the SEC FOIA Office and
the requester. The request was received by the SEC FOIA Office on January 16, 2018. The request was closed on
February 5, 2018 for "Other Reasons”. Please provide the correspondence to the requester detailing the "Other Reason"
disposition.

FEE_AUTHORIZED: Willing to Pay $61

FEE_WAIVER_REQUESTED: No

EXPEDITED_SERVICE_REQUESTED: No


mailto:matthew.lastinger@hklaw.com

UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
STATION PLACE
100 F STREET, NE
WASHINGTON, DC 20549-2465

Office of FOIA Services

February 15, 2018

Mr. George M. Lastinger
Holland & Knight

100 North Tampa St.,Suite 4100
Tampa, FL 33602

RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552
Request No. 18-01080-FOIA

Dear Mr. Lastinger:

This letter 1s In response to your request, dated and
received in this office on February 14, 2018, seeking access to
a copy FOIA Request 18-01962-E and all related correspondence
between the SEC FOIA Office and the requester.

The search for responsive records has resulted in the
retrieval of 2 pages of records that may be responsive to your
request. They are being provided to you with this letter.

IT you have any questions, please contact me at
rollinsc@sec.gov or (202) 551-8329. You may also contact me at
forapa@sec.gov or (202) 551-7900. You also have the right to
seek assistance from Aaron Taylor as a FOIA Public Liaison or
contact the Office of Government Information Services (0OGIS) for
dispute resolution services. OGIS can be reached at 1-877-684-
6448 or Archives.gov or via e-mail at ogis@nara.gov.

Sincerely,

LM

-4

Carl Rollins
FOIA Research Specialist

Enclosures


mailto:ogis@nara.gov
http:Archives.gov
mailto:foiapa@sec.gov
mailto:rollinsc@sec.gov

0-1r9
13-010 40 ~ Foui
foiaea '

From: Request@ip-10-170-21-228.ec2.internal

Sent: Woednesday, February 14, 2018 1:55 PM

To: folapa

Subject: Request for Document from Lastinger, George

Mr. George M Lastinger Esquire
100 North Tampa St.

Suite 4100

Tampa, Florida 33602

United States

8132276421
matthew.lastinger@hklaw.com

Request:

COMP_NAME: FOIA Request 18-01962-E

DOC_DATE: 1/16/2018 to 2/5/2018

TYPE: Other (fully describe)

COMMENTS: Please provide FOIA Request 18-01962-E and all related correspondence between the SEC FOIA Office and
the requester. The request was received by the SEC FOIA Office on January 16, 2018. The request was closed on
February 5, 2018 for "Other Reasons". Please provide the correspondence to the requester detailing the "Other Reason"
disposition.

FEE_AUTHORIZED: Willing to Pay $61

FEE_WAIVER_REQUESTED: No

EXPEDITED_SERVICE REQUESTED: No


mailto:matthew.lastinger@hklaw.com

UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
STATION PLACE
100 F STREET, NE
WASHINGTON, DC 20549-2465

Office of FOIA Services
February 05, 2018

Mr. Mark G. Edwards
Bioscience Advisors

2855 Mitchell Dr., Suite 103
Walnut Creek, CA 94598

RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552
Request No. 18-01962-E

Dear Mr. Edwards:

This letter is in response to your request, dated January
12, 2018 and received in this office on January 16, 2018,
seeking access to Exhibit 10.18 to the December 31, 2013 10-K,
filed by RTI Surgical, Inc. on March 10, 2014.

For your information, the Commission’s order granting
confidential treatment of the requested exhibit has not expired.
The exhibit is protected from disclosure until October 12, 2023.
Consequently, this exhibit is out of the scope of your request.

If you have any questions, please contact me at
reidk@sec.gov or (202) 551-3504. You may also contact me at
foiapa@sec.gov or (202) 551-7900. You also have the right to
seek assistance from Lizzette Katilius as a FOIA Public Liaison
or contact the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS)
for dispute resolution services. OGIS can be reached at 1-877-
684-6448 or Archives.gov or via e-mail at ogis@nara.gov.

Sincerely,

Ray Reid

Kay Reid
FOIA Lead Research Specialist


mailto:reidk@sec.gov
mailto:foiapa@sec.gov
https://www.archives.gov/ogis/mediation-program/request-assistance
mailto:ogis@nara.gov

	18-01080-FOIARequest Description
	18-01080-FOIA FOIA Request 1962-E
	Request Description
	18-01962-E (Exhibit 10.18 to the 12-31-13 10-K, filed by RTI Surgical, Inc. on 3-10-2014)

